Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: RE: RE: RE: EVERSPRING INDUSTRY CO., LTD., FCC ID: FU5VC301, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6165,
Notice#1

From: jill.shiau

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2006 12:07 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc: lucy.tsai; jill.shiau

Subject: Re:RE: RE: RE: EVERSPRING INDUSTRY CO., LTD., FCC ID: FU5VC301, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6165, Notice#1

Dear Helen:

Thank you for your helping.

Question #1: The block diagram and schematics show two TX modules, each with an RF antenna, one is RF IC RTC6701
(S7503A-TXIC), one is TX2G4 (14 pins). Please explain the function of the two TX modules. Do they share the same antenna? If
not, please explain the function of the two antennas.

Ans #1: Ans: The 32-pin IC (S7503A-TXIC) is the function of TX module. The 14-pin U2 IC is a connector to connecting TX
module board with main board. Revised 14-pin U2 IC to 9-pin IC. Attached file for revised Schematics (Page 3).

Question #2: The schematics show an OV7910 48-pin IC, which could not be located on internal photos exhibit. Please show the
location or provide additional photos if necessary.

Ans #2: The OV7910 48-pin IC is under the CCD, please see attached files (VC301 InterPhotos).
Question #3: The FCC ID label format shows FCC DoC logo, does it have any port that can be connected to a PC? Please explain
why this device is subject to FCC DoC. Otherwise, please remove FCC DoC logo from the ID label. Please also confirm whether

FCC 15.19 statement will be shown on ID label.

Ans #3: Revised the label format. Please see attached files (VC301 LabLocation).

Best regards,

Jill Shiau

Compliance Certification Services Inc.
Tel: 886-3-324-0332#27

Fax: 886-3-324-6110

E-Mail: jill.shiau@tw.ccsemc.com

9/29/2006



